

DR. PANJABRAO DESHMUKH KRISHI VIDYAPEETH, P.O. KRISHINAGAR, AKOLA – 4440 104 .

Phone : 0091-0724-2258372 Fax No. 0091-0724-2258386 Email :- registrar@pdkv.ac.in

No.BBA/Bio Data/2014 Dated: 10/11/14.

Subject:

Regarding submission of information of Senior Res. Asstt. /Assistant

Professor in the enclosed proforma.

With reference to the above subject, you are requested to submit the information of Senior Research Assistant / Assistant Professor working on your establishment in the enclosed proforma on or before 25/11/2014 positively to this office. The copy of the proforma is also available on University web-site.

Encl.:- Proforma.

Dr.P.D.K.V., Akola.

Copy forwarded to the Officer Incharge, ARIS Cell., Dr.PDKV., Akola for information and necessary immediate actuion.

DR. PANJABRAO DESHMUKH KRISHI VIDYAPEETH, AKOLA.

PROFORMA

Name of the Sr.Res.Asstt. / Asstt. Prof.						
Designation						
Date of Birth						
Category of the emp						
No.& Date of Caste						
Educational qualific	ation:					
Degree	Discipline	Year of		Name of	Univ.	
Ph.D.		1 MODING			_	
M.Sc.						
B.Sc.						
NET /SET / SLET						
Experience:						
Name o	f Post	From	Т-		-	
	2 2 050	rrom	10	3737		
Agri. Asstt. (Regular)				YY	MM	DD
- ,						
Period of Study leave service)	(if availed during					
Total (excluding period of S	tudy loova)					
Academic Achieveme	inter					
Design of new curricul	a and courses					
Technology mediated process	teaching learning					
No. of students guided	for PG					
No. of students of advisory committee	which worked on in the discipline					
NAAS Rated Publicat	tions:					
Title of Pub	ligation	Name of Journal		Year of Auth publication No.		
	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee becategory) Educational qualificate Degree Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET /SET / SLET Experience: Name of Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Asstt. Prof. (Regular) Period of Study leave service) Total (excluding period of Service) Contribution to educate Design of new curriculate Technology mediated process No. of students guided No. of students of advisory committee where Masters program	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee No.& Date of Caste Validity Certificate (if the employee belongs to reserved category) Educational qualification: Degree Discipline Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET /SET / SLET Experience: Name of Post Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Period of Study leave (if availed during service) Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee No.& Date of Caste Validity Certificate (if the employee belongs to reserved category) Educational qualification: Degree Discipline Year of Passing Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET /SET / SLET Experience: Name of Post From Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Asstt. Prof. (Regular) Period of Study leave (if availed during service) Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning process No. of students guided for PG No. of students guided for PG No. of students of which worked on advisory committee in the discipline where Masters programme is not available	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee No.& Date of Caste Validity Certificate (if the employee belongs to reserved category) Educational qualification: Degree Discipline Year of Passing Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET /SET / SLET Experience: Name of Post From To Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Period of Study leave (if availed during service) Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning process No. of students guided for PG No. of students of which worked on advisory committee in the discipline where Masters programme is not available	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee No. Date of Caste Validity Certificate (if the employee belongs to reserved category) Educational qualification: Degree Discipline Year of Passing Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET /SET / SLET Experience: Name of Post From To YY Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Period of Study leave (if availed during service) Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning process No. of students guided for PG No. of students of which worked on advisory committee in the discipline where Masters programme is not available	Designation Date of Birth Category of the employee No. & Date of Caste Validity Certificate (if the employee belongs to reserved category) Educational qualification: Degree Discipline Year of Passing Ph.D. M.Sc. B.Sc. NET/SET/SLET Experience: Name of Post From To Total Agri. Asstt. (Regular) JRA (Regular) SRA (Regular) Asstt. Of Study leave (if availed during service) Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning process No. of students guided for PG Name of Post From To Total (excluding period of Study leave) Academic Achievements: Contribution to educational innovation Design of new curricula and courses Technology mediated teaching learning process No. of students guided for PG No. of students guided for PG No. of students of which worked on advisory committee in the discipline where Masters programme is not available

10"	Score in the API based on PBAS (Verified by the IQAC of the University)					
		2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2012 1
	Category I			2011 12	2012-13	2013-14
	Category II					
	Category III					

*-1. To be filled in only by the Assistant Professors.

-2. Proposal along with necessary documents regarding API based PBAS with due recommendations of the respective Controlling Officers may be submitted to this office for onward submission to IQAC.

Name & Signature of Employee	
This is to certify that the above information mentione from office record, relevant documents and service book etc. b	d by the employee is verified y me and found correct.
Signature & Seal of Head of office Name	
Signature & Seal of controlling officer	